

Curriculum Vitae : Silas Landricombe

Web Developer

22 Sydney Road,
Sutton,
Surrey SM1 2QL

Date of birth: 14 June 1978
Nationality: British
Driving licence: Full, European

Mobile: **07875 229 379**

References available on request

Email: **si@siland.co.uk**

Website: **www.siland.co.uk**

Blog: **www.scriptic.co.uk**

PROFILE:

I am a Web Developer with over 10 years' experience and a passion for all things Internet. I am reliable, conscientious and used to working long hours when required. I possess good communication skills, with experience of working directly with clients and colleagues from a range of different disciplines. When working within a team I contribute well as a team leader or as a team member and I am also capable and motivated when working alone. I am always seeking to expand my skill set, progress my career and apply and develop my skills and ideas.

KEY SKILLS:

I am experienced and skilled in many media, coding languages, software packages and platforms including:

- **XHTML and CSS** hand coding to web and accessibility standards
- **JavaScript** hand coding and use of libraries such as jQuery
- **PHP and MySQL** hand coding and within the CodeIgniter framework
- **CMS systems** such as Drupal, Expression Engine and OpenCart
- **Adobe Flash and ActionScript 2 / 3**
- **Adobe Creative Suite applications**
- **Windows, Mac OS and Linux**

I have the ability and desire to learn new skills quickly and comprehensively and I am constantly developing my skill base both at work and in my free time.

CAREER HISTORY:

October 2007—present

Anywhichway, Senior Web Developer

Anywhichway is a London based agency serving clients such as Orange, BP, ITV and Channel 4. My first 18 months was spent on site at Orange as a 'Brand Champion' within their Internal Brand and Communications team developing their UK intranet. While at Orange I was responsible for management of content, front and backend build and innovation in content and design. Since returning to work within the agency I have been involved in the management and development of several large and small scale projects for clients, such as Channel 4, ITV and The Mayday Network, as well as overseeing continued work for Orange externally.

June 2006— October 2007

ChemistryTM, Web Developer

ChemistryTM is the award winning B2B arm of the Chemistry Group. During my time at Chemistry I worked on a range of projects, including the design and development of websites and e-mail campaigns using XHTML, CSS, PHP and ASP, as well as Flash content and Games design and development for clients who included ViewSonic, Viatel, BakBone and COLT. I was also responsible for cross browser testing of websites and cross client

testing of e-mail campaigns, as well as using mail campaign software to distribute e-mails. In addition to this I was involved in back end development and database integration using .PHP, .ASP and SQL.

August 2004—June 2006

exentric thinking, Web Developer

I worked for this London based New Media Agency as a Web Developer, working on a variety of projects including websites, CD ROMS, Flash games and video editing for clients including Samsung, Reed, Harper Collins, Somerset House and The Forensic Science Service. I was usually involved in all stages of each project from the initial project spec. to the creative design, architecture and build. In the case of web site development I was also responsible for cross browser and platform testing and front and back end maintenance. My everyday duties included the use of a wide range of software and disciplines such as Macromedia Flash and ActionScript, XHTML, CSS, PHP, MySQL and JavaScript as well as design packages such as Adobe Photoshop and Illustrator.

April 2003—August 2004

Freelancing, Multimedia Developer

During this period I was working on a self-employed basis. Work completed during this time included several websites using HTML and Macromedia Flash, and the design and development of a range of interactive presentations for BT redcare using Director, Flash and Adobe Photoshop. I also spent the time working on a range of personal projects and furthering my skills.

September 2000 — April 2003

MCSi, Multimedia Developer

Using software such as Director, Flash and Adobe Photoshop, as well as HTML and JavaScript, I worked in teams or independently to design and develop interfaces for presentations, sales tools and corporate CD ROMs. This work included in-house projects as well as presentations for architectural and building companies to be used in pitches for a range of projects. These projects would usually require me to be involved with the entire process, from first meetings with clients through to attending pitches and presentations so that I would be on hand for last minute changes.

During my time at MCSi I also gained some experience in 3D modelling and its manipulation through lingo as most of my Director work incorporated 3D models. In addition to this I was able to develop substantially my Director capabilities, learning more about advanced lingo and database integration.

EDUCATION:

1997—2000

Southampton Institute of Higher Education, Southampton

BA (HONS) Multimedia Design, 2:1

1994—1996

East Berkshire College, Windsor

BTEC National Diploma design/display

1989—1994

Charters School, Sunningdale

9 GCSEs (including Maths and English)

INTERESTS:

As well as an interest in computers, the web and technology generally I am also a keen photographer. I love to read, travel and socialise and I am a qualified Scuba Diver and Kayaker.